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Dear Mr Scott.

I am awdre thøt you have wrîtten to certain "interested pørties' but thot obviously did not include us (for

reasons not known to us - we 1ive in the same postcade as some of those who have received letters). However,

please can I agdin record my oblectbn to both of these wind farms applications.

The plans for both oÍ these wind farms inctude o large number of turbines. Each sîte cannot be considered in

isolotion, but shoutd be aggregated with other such wînd farm developments in the oreo (developments that

are both in situation now ond proposed for the future ond include power transfer dnd tronsportot¡on of

components).

I have now had chonce to via¡t the responses and t comptetely agree with atl the points mode by the obiectors. I

olso ogree thot should these projects be ollowed, then a proper environmental survey be corried oul and not

one funded by the developers - which is a b'Ít tike putting the þx in charge of the hen'house!

Yours sincerely


